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Good morning, 

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200226. 

Hannah E. Branum 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Clark 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6004 
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Antonia Hover

From: Jim Bagley <jbagley@cityhomes-us.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 24, 2022 7:34 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner Passidomo
Cc: Jack Boyer
Subject: Docket 01205

Commissioners, 
 
I am a lot owner on Little Gasparilla Island and would like your support for establishing wastewater service to the Island. 
 
Best, 
 
James Bagley 
City Homes  
7835 Osceola Polk Line Road 
Davenport, FL  33896 
(407) 566‐7171 
www.cityhomes‐us.com 
 

 
 

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that 
is confidential or proprietary. If this information is received by anyone other than the named and intended 
addressee(s), the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone at the phone 
number of the sender listed on the email and obtain instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. In 
no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named 
addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). Thank you.  
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Antonia Hover

From: Alan Harvill <Aharvill@emiindustries.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 3:06 PM
To: Office of Commissioner La Rosa; Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner 

Passidomo
Subject: FW: Docket # 20200226-SU

Commissioners LaRosa, Clark and Passidomo; 
Please see my earlier email in support of Public Sewer for Palm Island (I am a resident on Don Pedro).  I am aware of 
many more residents that are in support of these services.  As Public Servants, I know you will make the right decision 
for this island community, its environment and ecosystem.  The State of Florida is having to make tough decisions 
everywhere concerning their coast and coastal wetlands. 
Please call me if you have any questions. 
Thanks 
Alan Harvill 
Resident 301 S Gulf Blvd #411 
Colony Don Pedro 
 

From: Alan Harvill  
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 10:36 AM 
To: 'clerk@psc.state.fl.us' 
Subject: Docket # 20200226-SU 
 
Dear Clerk of the Commission: 
I have a home on Palm Island (actually Colony Don Pedro 301 S. Gulf Blvd #411) and I am in full support of Public 
Sewer.  Please share my support with the Commissioners and let me know if I need to do anything else at this stage. 
Sincerely, 
Alan Harvill 
 
Alan D. Harvill 
President/CEO 
EMI Industries LLC 
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Antonia Hover

From: Carole Songey <songeystuff@gmail.com> on behalf of Carole Songey 
<songeyislandlife@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 3:44 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Clark
Subject: Wastewater/Environmental Utilities

Dear Commissioner Clark, 
 
I am writing this to let you know that wastewater removal from our island is important to me and should be important to anyone if they are one bit 
knowledgeable on what leaching septic tanks are doing to our environment.  Little Gasparilla island and its’ inhabitants are suffering now and things will 
continue to get worse if this problem is not resolved in an intelligent manner.  It is a known fact that septic tanks over the years are leaching human waste and 
contaminants to the ICW and Gulf surrounding our island.  Therefore I am strongly requesting certification to Environmental Utilities.  I am in favor of 
protecting our environment and one MAJOR way to help is to have wastewater removal provided.  WE NEED THIS! 
 
Thank you, 
 
Carole Songey Resident 
9282 Little Gasparilla Island 
Placida, FL 33946 
 




